

Presented to the governor April 5, 1991

Signed by the governor April 8, 1991, 11:14 a.m.

CHAPTER 22—S.F.No. 468

An act relating to employment; changing the date for submission of recommendations by the compensation council; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 15A.082, subdivision 3.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 15A.082, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **SUBMISSION OF RECOMMENDATIONS.** By ~~April~~ May 1 in each odd-numbered year, the compensation council shall submit to the speaker of the house of representatives and the president of the senate salary recommendations for constitutional officers, legislators, justices of the supreme court, and judges of the court of appeals, district court, county court, and county municipal court. The recommended salary for each office must be a fixed amount per year, to take effect on the first Monday in January of the next odd-numbered year, with no more than one adjustment, to take effect on January 1 of the year after that. The salary recommendations for legislators, judges, and constitutional officers take effect if an appropriation of money to pay the recommended salaries is enacted after the recommendations are submitted and before their effective date. Recommendations may be expressly modified or rejected by a bill enacted into law. The salary recommendations for legislators are subject to additional terms that may be adopted according to section 3.099, subdivisions 1 and 3.

Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Presented to the governor April 5, 1991

Signed by the governor April 8, 1991, 11:16 a.m.

CHAPTER 23—H.F.No. 646

An act relating to state government; purchases; amending the definition of "manufactured in the United States"; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 16B.101, subdivision 1.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 16B.101, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **DEFINITIONS.** As used in this section, the following terms have the meanings given them: in this subdivision.

(a) "Public agency" includes all state agencies, the University of Minnesota, the state university board, and the state board for community colleges, and any contractor acting ~~pursuant to~~ under a contract with a public agency;

(b) "Materials" means ~~any~~ goods, supplies, equipment, ~~or any~~ other tangible products or materials, including foods;

(c) "Manufactured" means mined, grown, produced, manufactured, fabricated, or assembled;

(d) "Manufactured in the United States" means materials manufactured in whole or in substantial part within the United States or ~~that the a~~ a majority of the whose component parts ~~thereof~~ were manufactured in whole or in substantial part in the United States; Salt mined in Canada is considered to have been manufactured in the United States for purposes of this section.

(e) "Purchase" means acquire by purchase or lease.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Presented to the governor April 9, 1991

Signed by the governor April 11, 1991, 4:30 p.m.

CHAPTER 24—S.F.No. 611

An act relating to veterans; clarifying rulemaking authority of the veterans homes board; changing language concerning payment of arrearages by veterans home residents; correcting certain references; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, sections 198.003; 198.005; 198.03, subdivision 3; and 198.35.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 198.003, is amended to read:

198.003 POWERS AND DUTIES.

(a) It is the duty of the board and the board has the power to:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.